SINDH INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
MINISTRY OF PLANNING DEVELOPMENT AND SPECIAL INITIATIVES.
GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN
6" Floor, Extension Block, Bahria Complex IV, Gizri, Karachi
Tel: 021-35155101, Fax: 021-35155102
info@sidcl.com.pk; www.sidcl.com.pk

No. SIDCL/GM(F&A)/2022/10362
Dated: 10" February, 2022

ALL BIDDERS

SUBJECT: ADDENDA TO BID DOCUMENT/ MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING
ADDENDUM # 1

PROJECT: HIRING OF INDEPENDENT EXPERT (THE ENGINEER) (Re-Bidding)
(THIRD PARTY ENGINEERS, TRANSPORT EXPERT AND/OR THIRD-PARTY
FINANCIAL ADVISORS)

Attached is the subject Addendum # 1

Please ensure the acknowledgement of this addendum in writing immediately.

A 2\ i

(Muhammad Bux Qureshi)
Manager Contracts, SIDCL

Copy for information to:

The Chief Executive Officer, SIDCL

The General Manager (F&A), SIDCL

The General Manager (Engg/Ops), SIDCL
The Sr. Manager ITS/Ops, SIDCL
Technical Evaluation Committee, SIDCL
Master File.
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HIRING OF INDEPENDENT EXPERT (THE ENGINEER) (RE-BIDDING)
(THIRD PARTY ENGINEERS, TRANSPORT EXPERT AND/OR THIRD-PARTY FINANCIAL

ADVISORS).
ADDENDUM # 1
MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING
Held on:
3 February, 2022
Venue: Meeting Starting Time : 11:00 hour
SIDCL's Head Office, Karachi Meeting Ending Time : 11:30 hour

Participants:

SIDCL

Mr. Khadim Hussain Mirani General Manager (F&A), SIDCL

Mr. Abdul Aziz Sr. Manager (Bus Ops & ITS), SIDCL
Mr. Farhan Hasnain Assistant Manager Contracts, SIDCL
BIDDERS:

Mr. Mujtaba Shaikh

The meeting started with recitation of verses from Holy Quran. The General Manager (F&A),
SIDCL Welcomed the participants of the meeting.

The General Manager (F&A) informed the participants that, the bidder was to submit their
questions in writing prior to the Pre-bid meeting. He asked the bidder to submit their written
questions for the reply/response. It was clarified that any points raised in the meeting will be
answered but firm replies to the questions (if required) will be issued to the Bidders in the form
of Minutes of Meeting, which will be issued as Addendum to the Bidding Documents.

Following are the queries raised by the bidder forwarded through letter and responses are as
under:-

o
No.
Mr. Mujtaba Shaikh

Queries by Bidders Response

RFP Documents, Section 2: Considering the nature
of the task and the expertise involved, it is | Not Agreed for QCBS

suggested that Procurement be please made on | Selection of The Engineer on Least Cost
Quality and Cost Based Selection (QCBS), instead | selection method.

of least-cost selection. It is important in the delivery

| of the services expected under this RFP

" Annexure-A Scope of Work Item 2: Please advise
2 | which FIDIC General Conditions are expected to
| be covered under this Contract?

Already given in bidding Documents.
Please refer bidding Document’s "Annexurewﬂ
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Queries by Bidders

Response

w

Annexure-A Scope of Work Item 3: Can you please

 advise briefly the scope of works under the three

contracts awarded, i.e. Bus Operations, Facility
Management, and Fund Management? It would be
good if you can share the consortiums these are
awarded to and approximate values of these
contracts.

All three contracts “Scope of work” is part of the
bidding documents. If anyone required more |
information or complete documents, then
please visit our website, where a complete set
of bidding documents is available,
https://sidcl.com.pk/publications/

| undertaken,

Annexure-A Scope of Work Item 5: Please
elaborate the extent of financial matters to be
particularly Fund Management
Contract? What is the nature of the financial
matters/invoices and what is the role expected by
the Expert in these Contracts?

Refer Scope of Work for Fund Management as
mentioned in bidding documents. Financial |
matters includes, invoices, claims, variations in
amount, variation in scope or any other items

Annexure-A Scope of Work Item 6: Please advise
the extent of part time engagement? It will be good

| if maximum hours per week or per month are

defined?

It is a part-time assignment.

As and when required basis as mentioned in
Annexure-A scope of work.

The amount/fee quoted by individual will be
inclusive of all printing, transportation etc.

The General Manager (F&A), SIDCL thanked all the participants and the meeting ended with
vote of thanks to the chair by all present.

Submitted for your information.

General Man (F&A), SIDCL
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